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Vice President DEisenhut
Nuclear Energy Department OELD
Florida Power & Light Company Edordan
P. 0. Box 14000 JNGrace
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 DSells
PMKreutzer
Dear Mr. Williams: ACRS (10)

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION, ST. LUCIE PLANT,
UNIT NO. 2 CYCLE 2 RELOAD

In the course of its review, the NRC staff has developed a need for additional
information with regard to your license amendment application for St. Lucie
Plant, Unit No. 2, Cycle 2 reload.

In order to complete our review in a timely manner, it is kequestéd that you
provide responses to the questions contained in the enclosure to this letter
as soon as possible. o j

igzyggsgave any questions, contact the project manager, D. Sells, at (301)

This request for additional information affects fewer than ten respondents;
therefore, OMB Clearance is not required under P. L. 96-511.

Sincerely,

Oddined skpeMiller, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #3
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated
OR DL ORB#3:DL +DL
PK¥eutzer - DSells:dd RMiller
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REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ST. LUCIE PLANT, UNIT NO. 2, CYCLE 2 RELOAD

1.

Verify that the maximum radial peaking factors expected during Cycle 2
(shown in Figs. 2.4.3-1 thru 2.4.3-5 without uncertainties) do not
exceed the Technical Specification 1imiting values or the values used
in the safety analyses when uncertainties and other allowances are
included. .

What are the HFP values of total CEA worth, stuck CEA worth, and CEA
bite worth?

Explain in more detail the Cycle 2 changes and analyses which now ?110w
a CEA misalignment to exist for up to 60 minu;es for an initial F_ 'S1.55 i
compared to only 30 minutes for an initial Fr £1.50 in Cycle 1.

Since the acceptable minimum DNBR 1imit is used as a criterion in antic-
ipated operational occurrences and postulated accidents, we request
that the actual value (1.28) remain in the Technical Specification bases.

Explain the reason for the two-component form of the uncertainties
associated with the power distribution and with the ASI calibration in
Table 2-1 of Appendix I.

Have the non-LOCA-events been reanalyzed with CESEC or with the NRC
approved CESEC III version?

Since the Batch D fuel has a smaller plenum volume, the rod pressure
may conceivably increase. Please justify that the rod pressure of
Batch D fuel will not exceed the system pressure for Cycle 2.

Would the increase of guide tube length decrease the clearance between
the upper core plate and the upper end fitting, thereby compressing
the springs excessively? ’

The St. Lucie 2 license condition on axial growth states that "Prior

to startup following the first refueling outage, the licensee shall
provide an analysis and/or make hardware modifications to assure

that the shoulder gap clearance between fuel rods and fuel assembly

end fittings is adequate." The axial growth for Batches B and C- fuel
was analyzed using the growth model in CENPD-198. CE has stated that
CENPD-198 for the 16x16 fuel design in ANO-2 (which is identical in
design to the St.-Lucie 2 fuel) is non-conservative, but has not yet
revised the growth model. Therefore, further justification is required
for why Batches B and C fuel can be used for Cycle-2 operation without
hardware modifications and/or applicable analysis (other than CENPD-198)
as indicated in the license condition. -



10.

12.

13.

11.

-2 -

Was a new bias factor for the TM/LP setpoint obtained from the CEA
withdrawal analysis or from the inadvertent opening of a PORV analysis?
What new value was obtained and how were the Technical Specifications
modified to include this value?

Do any fuel pins experience DNB during the steam generator tube rupture
event? If so how many? Has Tech Spec limit for tube leakage in the un-
affected SG been included for the offsite dose calculations?

Please explain why a Doppler coefficient multiplier of 0.85 is used in
the loss of load to one steam generator whereas the most negative moderator
temperature coefficient is used.

The staff has previously approved the CETOP-D computer code with appropriate
hot assembly inlet flow starvation factors to assure conservatism with
respect to the TORC code. Since these flow starvation factors are plant
specific, provide the results of analysis of St. Lucie 2 Cycle 2 which

show the conservatism of CETOP-D relative to TORC.



Florida Power & Light Company

cc:
Harold F. Reis, Esquire Mr. Jack Schreve
Newman & Holtzinger Office of the Public Counsel
1025 Connecticut Avenue, NW Room 4, Holland Building .
Washington, DC 20036 Tallahassee, Florida 32304 -
Norman A. €Coll, Esquire . Resident Inspector
McCarthy, Steel, Hector and Davis ; c/o U.S. NRC
14th Floor, First National Bank Building Senior Resident Inspector
Miami, Florida 33131 7585 S. Hwy AlA

Jensen Beach, Florida 33457
Administrator . .
Department of Environmental Regulatio State Planning & Development
Power Plant Siting Section Clearinghouse
State of Fliorida Office of -Planning & Budget
2600 Blair Stone Road Executive Office of the Governor
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 * The Capitol Building

. Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Mr. Weldon B. Lewis
County Administrator
St. Lucie County
2300 Virginia Avenue, Room 104
Fort Pierce, Florida 33450 ’ . ..

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Region TV Office

ATTN: Regional Radiation Representative

345 Courtland Street, NE .

Atlanta, Georgia 30308 =

Mr. Charles B. Brinkman

Manager - Hashington Nuclear Qperations
C-t Pcwer Systems

Combusticn Engineering, Inc.

7910 Woadmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20014

Regional Administrator

Muclear Requlatory Commission

Region II

Office of Executive Director for Operations
101 Marietta Street, Suite 2900

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
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